From: Thomas Tancula

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request

Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:58:29 PM
Attachments: Item 6 Land Lease Aareement - Final.pdf

Good afternoon,

Would it be possible for you to send me the complete lease agreement for the attached lease
agreement?

If possible, can you please send this via e mail?

T. N. Tancula

Vice President-Mechanical

Rail World, Inc.

Rail World Locomotive Leasing, LLC

General Manager

San Luis Central Railroad Company

"1913 to 2016---ONE HUNDRED and THREE YEARS OF CONTINUOUS SERVICE"
P. O. Box 108

2899 Sherman Avenue

Monte Vista, Colorado 81144

Office Phone (719) 852-2681

Mobile Phone USA (708) 977-2897

Office Fax (719) 852-5198

Corporate Office
6400 Shafer Court

Suite 275

Rosemont, Illinois 60018 USA
Office Phone (773) 714-8669 x224
Office Fax (773) 714-9483
www.railworld-inc.com

POLAND OFFICE

Rail Polska Sp. z o.0.

ul. Dluga 1

32-642 Wlosienica Poland

Wlosienica Office Fax (+48 33) 847 24 58
International Cell Phone (+48) 508 183 843
Overseas Magic Jack Phone (312) 675-8356

www.railpolska.pl
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MELa_

The way to really fiy

TO: Capital Oversight Committee DATE: March 7, 2013

SUBJECT: Land Lease Agreement with Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC

ACTION:  Approve Recommendation

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Executive Director/CEO to execute a Land Lease Agreement with Rondout Iron and
Metal Company, LLC on Metra’s Milwaukee District North.

BACKGROUND

Metra currently leases to Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC, approximately 34,526 square-feet
of railroad right-of-way for the placement of a fence, drive aisle, parking area and scrap material
storage in Lake Bluff, Illinois (see Attachment B: Exhibit A: Plat of Survey). The original Lease
between Trustees of the Property of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad
Company and Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC, entered into on April 8, 1971, was assumed
by Metra as part of the Milwaukee acquisition on September 3, 1987. The Lease has been extended
multiple times.

DISCUSSION

This new Land Lease Agreement will allow Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC the continued
use of the right-of-way for an additional five (5) year term. This Agreement has an annual fixed rent
for the first year of $9,494, with 5% annual escalations thereafter, for the five (5) year term. This
land is not needed for railroad operations.

FISCAL IMPACT

Pursuant to an appraisal performed in February 2013, by Michael J. Carbone & Associates, the
annual fixed rent of $9,494, with 5% annual escalations thereafter, is above market value. This Land
Lease Agreement will generate $52.460 in total revenue over the five (5) year term. The price per
square foot of the premises is $0.275.

ALTERNATIVES

If Metra chooses not to enter into the Lease Agreement, Metra would lose the total revenue
generated by the Agreement, in the amount of $52,460.





Due to the location and nature of the leased land, there is no other beneficial alternative. This Lease
generates income from a piece of land with a limited functional use.

NEXT STEPS

After Board approval, the Executive Director/CEO will execute the subject Agreement and Rondout
Iron and Metal Company, LLC will be permitted to continue to use a portion of the Milwaukee
District North railroad right-of-way.

ATTACHMENTS

A. Summary of Metra Agreement Form
B. Exhibit A: Plat of Survey

Prepared by: Anthony F. Ognibene, Senior Manager
Maurice E. Johnson, Manager
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Summary of Metra Agreement Form—ATTACHMENT A

SUMMARY OF METRA AGREEMENT

Type of Agreement: | Action: Responsible Staff: District/Location:
Land Lease Seeking CEO AFO/ Milwaukee District
Agreement Signature MEJ North

1501 Rockland Road,
Lake Bluff

Proposed Term Agreement Number Responsible Department(s):
(new or renewal): (if applicable): N/A Real Estate and Contract
New Management

Funding: N/A

Subject: Land Lease Agreement with Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC.

Background: Metra currently leases to Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC, approximately
34,526 square-feet of railroad right-of-way for the placement of a fence, drive aisle, parking area
and scrap material storage in Lake Bluff, Illinois (see Attachment B: Exhibit A: Plat of Survey).
The original Lease between Trustees of the Property of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and
Pacific Railroad Company and Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC, entered into on April 8,
1971, was assumed by Metra as part of the Milwaukee acquisition on September 3, 1987. The
Lease has been extended multiple times.

Justification (economic or otherwise):

This new Land Lease Agreement will allow Rondout Iron and Metal Company, LLC the continued
use of the right-of-way for an additional five (5) year term. This Agreement has an annual fixed
rent for the first year of $9,494, with 5% annual escalations thereafter, for the five (5) year term.
This land is not needed for railroad operations.

Appraisal/Market Value Information:

Pursuant to an appraisal performed in February 2013, by Michael J. Carbone & Associates, the
annual fixed rent of $9,494, with 5% annual escalations thereafter, is above market value. This
Land Lease Agreement will generate $52,460 in total revenue over the five (5) year term. The
price per square foot of the premises is $0.275.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Land Lease Agreement with the Lessee.

Termination Provision:
Metra may terminate this Agreement with 60-day prior written notice, if leased area is required for
railroad operations.
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Exhibit A: Plat of Survey—ATTACHMENT B

T PWETRA R O W, LINE

MILWAUKEE DISTRICT - NORTH LINE

BOALE: 1" =80 DATE: 1 /141713
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